WESTERN AUSTRALIA

QUESTION PAPER 6

During a game, play is stopped because heavy rain has flooded the green. Play resumes after a delay of
two hours. On the resumption of play, are trial ends permitted?

During a Singles game, a player wants to change all four bowls for a set which takes a wider draw.
Is this permissible?

At what distances from the end ditches must markers be fixed, against the face of or on top of, the side
banks to indicate the minimum and maximum mat and jack positions?

A player has been warned for foot-faulting. The same player infringes again but before the Umpire has
time to stop the bowl the bowl disturbs the head.
What must happen?

A lead delivers the first bowl. It comes to rest 1metre short and to the right of the jack. The opposing lead,
when stepping on to the mat, notices that the jack is off-centre and calls for the Umpire.
What action must the Umpire take?

A player claims that a bowl has not travelled the minimum distance.
What must happen?

What are the duties of a third?

A player plays a running bowl! which hits a non-toucher at rest on the same rink. The non-toucher
rebounds from the face of the bank and displaces the jack at rest on the rink.
What must happen?

During a game the two skips cannot agree on a disputed point. What must happen?

. During the measuring process, a leaning bowl falls on its own accord to a position nearer the jack. The
opposing skip immediately calls for the bowl to be put back to its former position.
Is this the correct way to proceed?

. What is the definition of a ‘head’?

. In a Fours game, the leads have delivered their bowls and the second in Team ‘A’ delivers the first of their
two bowls. The skip in Team ‘B’, on noticing that the second in Team ‘A’ has played out of turn, stops the
bowl. Has skip ‘B’ acted correctly?
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. What is the difference between a ‘dead end’ and a ‘tied end’?

. A knock-out competition is being played over the course of one day. Player ‘B’ has a bye in the first round.
The second round is scheduled to start at 1pm and Player ‘B’ is due to play Player ‘A’ who won a first-
round tie. This game was completed at 11am. Player ‘B’ arrives at the venue at 12pm and asks to go onto
the green for practice.

Is this permissible?

. A team travels to a neutral venue to play a game. One of their players fails to arrive at the venue and the
team has not taken an eligible substitute with them. What must happen?

. During a game, a player is suffering a nose-bleed. The player wants to go into the changing rooms to try to
stop the bleeding. Is this permissible?

. A non-toucher is knocked into the ditch and displaces a toucher in the ditch. What must happen?

. During a Singles game, Player ‘A’ who is preparing to deliver a bowl, calls to the Marker “Am | holding the
shot?”

The Marker replies, “Yes, you are holding three shots”.

Is this the correct procedure on the part of:

a. The player?

b. The Marker?

. Team ‘A’ is holding two shots. A gust of wind moves the jack and Team ‘B’ is now holding the shot.
What must happen?

. What is the difference between a ‘team’ and a ‘side’?
. On completion of a game the scores are level. The extra end played to determine the winner results in a

tied end.
What must happen next?

. A bowl in its original course is accidentally displaced by an opponent’s foot before it reaches the head.
What must happen?

. You are marking a Singles game on Rink 4. A bowl! delivered on Rink 5, travelling in its original course and
on a correct bias, is going to collide with one of the bowls at rest on Rink 4.
What must the Marker do?

. Player ‘A’ drives at the jack trying to kill the end. The bowl strikes the jack which then hits the Marker on
the leg.
What must happen?

. During a game, the skip of Team ‘A’ believes that the skip of Team ‘B’ has deliberately committed an act
designed to give Team ‘B’ an unfair advantage. Is there anything that the skip of Team ‘A’ can do about it?
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